
Patsy Fulton 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Nathan Powers [npowers@crtitleinc.com] 
Monday, August 01 , 2016 10:55 AM 
Patsy Fulton 

Subject: Gateway Utility 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown 
senders or unexpected email. - STS-Security*** 

Ms. Fulton: 
Good morning. I wanted to let you know that effective today, I have resigned my position with the Board of 
Gateway Utility. The other 4 Board members remain on the Board, and you can direct any communication to 
them. Here are their email addresses. Thank you so much for all you did for GWU. I appreciated getting to 
know you. 

Andy Byrn andybyrn@accorddevelopment.com 
Wes Winterstein 
wwinterstein@bellpartnersinc.com 
Nicki Showah 
nicki.showah@att.net 
Lee Ann Pilkington 
lpilkington@comcast.net 

Nathan L. Powers 
Attorney at Law 
Chapman & Rosenthal Title, Inc. 
1620 Westgate Circle, Ste. 150 
Brentwood, Tennessee 37027 
Tel 615.921.9250 
Fax 615.921.9249 

Click here to send files securely. 
Due to changed banking practices & the TN Good Funds Law, please note that we only accept personal checks 
up to $1 ,000, cashier' s checks for $1,000 to $5,000, and must have a wire for all funds over $5,000.00. 
This e-mail may contain PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only for the use of 
the specific individual(s) to whom it is addressed. Your receipt of this e-mail is not intended to waive any 
applicable privilege. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any 
unauthorized use, dissemination or copying of this e-mail or the information contained in it or attached to it is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete it and immediately notify the person 
named above by telephone. Thank you. 
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